



STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE
AUTOMOBILE THEFT PREVENTION AUTHORITY
LANSING

GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

COL. JAMES F. GRADY II
DIRECTOR

September 5, 2025

Sheriff Christopher Swanson
Genesee County Sheriff's Department
1002 South Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502

RE: 02-26 GAIN

Dear Sheriff Swanson:

I am pleased to inform you that your application to the Michigan State Police, Grants and Community Services Division, Auto Theft Prevention Authority (ATPA), has been selected to receive grant funding. With a focus on innovative programs that address auto theft and fraud, your efforts are valued and appreciated. The award for your team/project pending the finalization of the Grant Agreement (contract), is \$1,827,797. The ATPA portion of your award is \$676,285, and the match requirement is \$1,151,512. Further details regarding allowable expenditures are contained in the enclosed grant contract.

It is crucial that you read through the entire contract to be sure you and your financial officer are aware of and able to abide by the grant requirements. Contract requirements will be enforced. Non-compliance of contract requirements may result in grant suspension and financial penalties. **The deadline for returning your signed contract is September 30, 2025.**

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your award, please contact Mr. Tim Bailor, ATPA Program Coordinator, at BailorT@michigan.gov or 517-256-5207. We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Mr. Tim Bailor, Program Coordinator
Automobile Theft Prevention Authority

Enclosures

Mr. Daniel Pfannes – Chair
Director Steve Cooper, Col. James Grady II – Representing Law Enforcement
Mr. Christopher Helmick, Mr. William Patterson – Representing Automobile Insurers
Ms. Nicole Quisenberry, Dr. Christopher Melde – Representing Purchasers of Automobile Insurance

MICHIGAN STATE POLICE HEADQUARTERS • 7150 HARRIS DRIVE • DIMONDALE, MICHIGAN 48821
MAILING ADDRESS • P.O. BOX 30634 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/msp • 517-284-3193